From: LeMond, Luke (ECY)

To: "Ian Sutton"

Cc: Mike Brady

Subject: RE: DTG Agreed Order No. DE 21624 - Requested Extension for Draft Limited RI Work Plan
Date: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:51:08 PM
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lan,

Your request to extend the deadline for the LRI work plan submittal until May 31, 2024, is approved.

Luke LeMond, LHG

Hydrogeologist

Solid Waste Management Program
Washington State Department of Ecology
Central Regional Office

1250 West Alder Street

Union Gap, WA 98903

Cell: 509-379-3961
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From: lan Sutton <isutton@dtgrecycle.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:39 PM

To: LeMond, Luke (ECY) <llem461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Mike Brady <MBrady@parametrix.com>

Subject: DTG Agreed Order No. DE 21624 - Requested Extension for Draft Limited Rl Work Plan

External Email

Hi, Luke.
Thanks for the review call this morning.

DTG is requesting an extension for submittal of the Draft Limited Rl Work Plan. The current scheduled delivery is May 1,
2024. We would like to postpone delivery until May 31, 2024. The reasons for the extension follow.

1. We are reviewing the data from the recent air assessment and would like to be able to incorporate this information
into the draft.

2. We have finalized PFAS-free groundwater monitoring well pump selection and would like to be able to incorporate
this information into the draft.

3. The PFAS-free groundwater monitoring well pump selection also needs to be incorporated into an update to the
Sampling and Analysis Plan.

4. Based on current monitoring of the fire suppression response, we would like to discuss with our consultants and
include information pertaining to potential additional action requirements into the draft.

Please let me know if a May 31, 2024 delivery date is acceptable.

Thanks,
lan

lan Sutton

Director of Engineering
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